Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.,
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: December 11, 2025
RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C001053 from Cooperative Contract 050924-

DFT, Fitness Equipment with Related Accessories and Services (TKO
Products) — Countywide Term and Supply

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract C001053 awarded from
cooperative contract 050924-DFT for Fitness Equipment with Related Accessories and
Services with Advanced Healthstyles Fitness Equipment, Inc. dba Advanced Exercise of
Littleton, Colorado. The original contract was established December 11, 2025 through
Commission Order 624-2025. This contract covers TKO-brand products.

Amendment #1 to the contract corrects the “doing business as (dba)” part of the
contractor’s name. Initially the contractor name was presented on the award and
Commission Memo as “Advanced Healthstyles Fitness Equipment, Inc. dba Advanced
Exercise Equipment LLC.” The corrected dba is “Advanced Exercise.”

This is a Countywide Term and Supply contract.
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